Kim Webber B.Sc. M.Sc.
Chief Executive

52 Derby Street
Ormskirk

West Lancashire
L39 2DF

Tuesday 16 May 2017

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB - COMMITTEE

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER
- 52 DERBY STREET on WEDNESDAY, 24 MAY 2017 at 10.30 AM at which your
attendance is requested.

Yours faithfully

Kim Webber
Chief Executive

AGENDA
(Open to the Public)
1. APOLOGIES
2, URGENT BUSINESS
Note: No other business is permitted unless, by reason of special
circumstances, which shall be specified at the meeting, the Chairman

is of the opinion that the item(s) should be considered as a matter of
urgency.



3. DECLARATIONS OF PARTY WHIP

Party Whips are not to be used by this Committee in respect of
functions concerning the determination of new Licence Applications,
Revocations and Appeals. When considering any other matter which
relates to a decision of the Cabinet or the performance of any Member
of the Cabinet, in accordance with Regulatory Committee Procedure
Rule 9, Members must declare the existence of the Committee's
deliberations on the matter.

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 1-2

If a Member requires advice on Declarations of Interest, he/she is
advised to contact the Borough Solicitor in advance of the meeting.
(For the assistance of Members a checklist for use in considering their
position on any particular item is included at the end of this agenda
sheet.)

5. MINUTES 3-4
To note the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 February 2017.
6. LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE 5-6

7. APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN 7-58
RESPECT OF JUNK, 12 CHURCH STREET, ORMSKIRK, L39 3AN

To consider the report of the Director of Leisure and Wellbeing.

We can provide this document, upon request, on audiotape, in large print, in Braille
and in other languages.

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE: Please see attached sheet.
MOBILE PHONES: These should be switched off or to ‘silent’ at all meetings.

For further information, please contact:-
Julia Brown on 01695 585065
Or email julia.brown@westlancs.gov.uk



FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE FOR:
COUNCIL MEETINGS WHERE OFFICERS ARE PRESENT
(52 DERBY STREET, ORMSKIRK)

PERSON IN CHARGE: Most Senior Officer Present
ZONE WARDEN: Member Services Officer / Lawyer
DOOR WARDEN(S) Usher / Caretaker

IF YOU DISCOVER A FIRE
Operate the nearest FIRE CALL POINT by breaking the glass.

Attack the fire with the extinguishers provided only if you have been trained and it is
safe to do so. Do not take risks.

N =

ON HEARING THE FIRE ALARM

1. Leave the building via the NEAREST SAFE EXIT. Do not stop to collect personal
belongings.

2. Proceed to the ASSEMBLY POINT on the car park and report your presence to the
PERSON IN CHARGE.

3. Do NOT return to the premises until authorised to do so by the PERSON IN
CHARGE.

NOTES:

Officers are required to direct all visitors regarding these procedures i.e. exit routes and
place of assembly.

The only persons not required to report to the Assembly Point are the Door Wardens.

CHECKLIST FOR PERSON IN CHARGE

1. Advise other interested parties present that you are the person in charge in the event
of an evacuation.

2. Make yourself familiar with the location of the fire escape routes and informed any
interested parties of the escape routes.

3. Make yourself familiar with the location of the assembly point and informed any
interested parties of that location.

4. Make yourself familiar with the location of the fire alarm and detection control panel.

5. Ensure that the zone warden and door wardens are aware of their roles and
responsibilities.

6. Arrange for a register of attendance to be completed (if considered appropriate /
practicable).

IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE, OR THE FIRE ALARM BEING SOUNDED

1. Ensure that the room in which the meeting is being held is cleared of all persons.

2. Evacuate via the nearest safe Fire Exit and proceed to the ASSEMBLY POINT in the
car park.

3. Delegate a person at the ASSEMBLY POINT who will proceed to HOME CARE LINK
in order to ensure that a back-up call is made to the FIRE BRIGADE.

4. Delegate another person to ensure that DOOR WARDENS have been posted outside
the relevant Fire Exit Doors.



N

Ensure that the ZONE WARDEN has reported to you on the results of his checks, i.e.
that the rooms in use have been cleared of all persons.

If an Attendance Register has been taken, take a ROLL CALL.

Report the results of these checks to the Fire and Rescue Service on arrival and
inform them of the location of the FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL.

Authorise return to the building only when it is cleared to do so by the FIRE AND
RESCUE SERVICE OFFICER IN CHARGE. Inform the DOOR WARDENS to allow
re-entry to the building.

NOTE:

The Fire Alarm system will automatically call the Fire Brigade. The purpose of the 999
back-up call is to meet a requirement of the Fire Precautions Act to supplement the
automatic call.

4.

5.

CHECKLIST FOR ZONE WARDEN

Carry out a physical check of the rooms being used for the meeting, including
adjacent toilets, kitchen.

Ensure that ALL PERSONS, both officers and members of the public are made
aware of the FIRE ALERT.

Ensure that ALL PERSONS evacuate IMMEDIATELY, in accordance with the FIRE
EVACUATION PROCEDURE.

Proceed to the ASSEMBLY POINT and report to the PERSON IN CHARGE that the
rooms within your control have been cleared.

Assist the PERSON IN CHARGE to discharge their duties.

It is desirable that the ZONE WARDEN should be an OFFICER who is normally based in
this building and is familiar with the layout of the rooms to be checked.

whN e

INSTRUCTIONS FOR DOOR WARDENS

Stand outside the FIRE EXIT DOOR(S)

Keep the FIRE EXIT DOOR SHUT.

Ensure that NO PERSON, whether staff or public enters the building until YOU are
told by the PERSON IN CHARGE that it is safe to do so.

If anyone attempts to enter the premises, report this to the PERSON IN CHARGE.

Do not leave the door UNATTENDED.



Agenda ltem 4
MEMBERS INTERESTS 2012

A Member with a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter considered at a meeting must disclose the interest to
the meeting at which they are present, except where it has been entered on the Register.

A Member with a non pecuniary or pecuniary interest in any business of the Council must disclose the existence and
nature of that interest at commencement of consideration or when the interest becomes apparent.

Where sensitive information relating to an interest is not registered in the register, you must indicate that you have an
interest, but need not disclose the sensitive information.

Please tick relevant boxes Notes
General
1. | have a disclosable pecuniary interest. [] | Youcannot speak or vote and must

withdraw unless you have also
ticked 5 below

2. | have a non-pecuniary interest. [ | Youmay speak and vote

3. | have a pecuniary interest because

it affects my financial position or the financial position of a
connected person or, a body described in 10.1(1)(i) and (ii)
and the interest is one which a member of the public with -/ | You cannot speak or vote and must
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as l’;’c'ﬂ]:driwor Lé”k';“;sjw you have also
so significant that it is likely to prejudice my judgement of the

public interest

or

it relates to the determining of any approval consent,

licence, permission or registration in relation to me or a

connected person or, a body described in 10.1(1)(i) and (ii) You cannot speak or vote and must

and the interest is one which a member of the public with O | withdraw unless you have also
ticked 5 or 6 below

knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as

so significant that it is likely to prejudice my judgement of the

public interest

4. | have a disclosable pecuniary interest (Dispensation
20/09/16) or a pecuniary interest but it relates to the
functions of my Council in respect of:

() Housing where | am a tenant of the Council, and those [ | You may speak and vote
functions do not relate particularly to my tenancy or lease.

(ii) school meals, or school transport and travelling expenses
where | am a parent or guardian of a child in full time

education, or are a parent governor of a school, and it does -/ | Youmay speak and vote
not relate particularly to the school which the child attends.

(iii) Statutory sick pay where | am in receipt or entitled to receipt [1 | Youmay speak and vote

of such pay.

(iv) An allowance, payment or indemnity given to Members [J | You may speak and vote

(V) Any ceremonial honour given to Members [0 | You may speak and vote

(vi) Setting Council tax or a precept under the LGFA 1992 0 | You may speak and vote

5. A Standards Committee dispensation applies (relevant lines [1 | See the terms of the dispensation
in the budget — Dispensation 20/09/16 — 19/09/20)

6. | have a pecuniary interest in the business but | can attend [J | You may speak but must leave the
to make representations, answer questions or give evidence room once you have finished and
as the public are also allowed to attend the meeting for the cannot vote

same purpose

‘disclosable pecuniary interest’ (DPI) means an interest of a description specified below which is your
interest, your spouse’s or civil partner’s or the interest of somebody who you are living with as a husband
or wife, or as if you were civil partners and you are aware that that other person has the interest.

Interest Prescribed description

Employment, office, = Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
trade, profession or
vocation

Sponsorship Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the relevant
authority) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expenses
incurred by M in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the election expenses of

M. Page 1



This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning
of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a body in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest) and the relevant authority—
(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the relevant authority.

Licences Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of the relevant

Corporate tenancies

Securities

authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to M's knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest.

Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to M's knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of the
relevant authority; and

(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value of
the shares of any one class in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest

exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

“body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest” means a firm in which the relevant person is a partner or a body
corporate of which the relevant person is a director, or in the securities of which the relevant person has a beneficial interest;
“director” includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident society;

“land” excludes an easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry with it a right for the relevant
person (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to receive income; “M” means a member of a relevant authority;

“‘member” includes a co-opted member; “relevant authority” means the authority of which M is a member;

“relevant period” means the period of 12 months ending with the day on which M gives notice to the Monitoring Officer of a DPI;
“relevant person” means M or M’s spouse or civil partner, a person with whom M is living as husband or wife or a person with
whom M is living as if they were civil partners;

“securities” means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a collective investment scheme within the
meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited
with a building society.

‘non pecuniary interest’ means interests falling within the following descriptions:

10.1(1)()) Any body of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management and

to which you are appointed or nominated by your authority;

(i)  Any body (a) exercising functions of a public nature; (b) directed to charitable purposes; or (c)
one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy
(including any political party or trade union), of which you are a member or in a position of
general control or management;

(i)  Any easement, servitude, interest or right in or over land which does not carry with it a right
for you (alone or jointly with another) to occupy the land or to receive income.

10.2(2) A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting your well-
being or financial position or the well-being or financial position of a connected person to a
greater extent than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the
ward, as the case may be, affected by the decision.

‘a connected person’ means

(@) amember of your family or any person with whom you have a close association, or

(b) any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they are a

partner, or any company of which they are directors;

(c) any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of securities

exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d) any body of a type described in sub-paragraph 10.1(1)(i) or (ii).

‘body exercising functions of a public nature’ means

Regional and local development agencies, other government agencies, other Councils, public health

bodies, council-owned companies exercising public functions, arms length management organisations

carrying out housing functions on behalf of your authority, school governing bodies.

A Member with a personal interest who has made an executive decision in relation to that matter must

ensure any written statement of that decision records the existence and nature of that interest.

NB Section 21(13) of the LGA 2000 overrides any Code provisions to oblige an executive member to

attend an overview and scrutiny meeting to answer questions.

Page 2



Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD: Friday, 10 February 2017

Start: 10.30 am
Finish: 12.05 pm

PRESENT:

Councillor: N Delaney (Chairman)

Councillors: T Devine J Kay

In attendance: Mr R Arnott (Ward Hadaway Solicitors)
Mr D Wood (Area Manager Co-op)
Councillor Owens (Ward Councillor)

Officers: Principal Solicitor (Mrs K Lovelady)

Senior Licensing Officer (Mrs M Murray)
Member Services/Civic Support Officer (Mrs J Brown)
25 APOLOGIES
There were no apologies for absence received.
26 MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMITTEE
There were no changes to Membership of the Sub — Committee.
27 URGENT BUSINESS
There were no items of urgent business.
28 DECLARATION OF PARTY WHIP
There were no declarations of Party Whip.
29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of Interest.
30 MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2017 be
noted.

31 LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE

The Chairman outlined the Licensing Hearing Procedure.

Page 3



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HELD: Friday, 10 February 2017

32

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF CO-OP (FORMER
ROPERS ARMS SITE), 52 WIGAN ROAD, ORMSKIRK L39 2AU

Consideration was given to the report of the Director of Leisure and Wellbeing
Services as contained on pages 205 to 224 of the Book of Reports in respect of an
Application for a Premises Licence in respect of Co-op (former Ropers Arms Site),
52 Wigan Road, Ormskirk L39 2AU.

In considering this matter the Sub — Committee had regard to its Licensing Policy
and the guidance issued under S. 182 of the Licensing Act. It considered the
relevant Licensing Objectives on this occasion was ‘the prevention of public
nuisance’.

On hearing evidence from the Applicant and Ward Councillor the Sub — Committee:-
RESOLVED: A. That the sale of alcohol shall be permitted between 07.00 hours
and 23.00 hours Monday to Saturday and 08.00 hours to 22.00

hours Sundays and Bank Holidays.

B. That the premises shall be open to the public between 06.00
hours and 23.00 hours Monday to Sunday.

Chairman

Page 4



Agenda Item 6

WEST LANCASHIRE BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE (2003)

REVIEW HEARING PROCEDURE

Chairman introduces the Members and the main Officers

The Chairman refers to the procedure, which will be followed.

Chairman asks the Director of Leisure and Wellbeing (or his representative) to
outline the application.

Applicant’s case

(@)
(b)

()

Introductions.

The Applicant (or representative) will present their case. This will include
general opening remarks followed by calling witnesses.

The other parties to the hearing may then ask questions of the applicant
and witnesses, commencing with the Premises Licence Holder and
concluding with the Sub-Committee.

Relevant Representations — Interested Parties

(@)
(b)

(©)

Introductions.

They will be asked by the Chairman if they wish to elect a spokesperson
(or speak individually). They will present their case. This will include
general opening remarks followed by calling witnesses.

The other parties to the hearing may then ask questions of the Interested
Parties and withesses, commencing with the Premises Licence Holder and
concluding with the Sub-Committee.

Relevant Representations — Responsible Authorities

(@)
(b)

Introductions.

The Responsible Authority (or representative) will present their case. This
will include general opening remarks followed by calling witnesses.

Page 5



10.

11.

12.

13.

End.

(c) The other parties to the hearing may then ask questions of the
Responsible Authority and witnesses, commencing with the Premises
Licence Holder and concluding with the Sub-Committee.

Premises Licence Holder’'s Case

(@) Introductions.

(b) The Premises Licence Holder (or representative) will present their case.
This will include general opening remarks followed by calling witnesses.

(c) The other parties to the hearing may then ask questions of the Premises
Licence Holder and witnesses, commencing with the Applicant and
concluding with the Sub-Committee.

If several representations (objections) have been received, the Premises Licence
Holder (or representative) will question the Interested Parties, Responsible
Authorities and witnesses in turn in an order to be determined by the Chairman.

The Chairman to ask the parties and the Sub-Committee if they have any further
relevant questions or comments arising from the hearing.

The Applicant and the Premises Licence Holder to make their closing address in
that order (so that the Premises Licence Holder has the final say).

The Chairman will ask the Legal Adviser whether there are any other matters to
be raised or resolved before the hearing is closed for deliberations.

The Sub-Committee will retire with the Legal Adviser and Member Services
Officer to determine the application.

When the Sub-Committee returns the Chairman will announce its decision and
give reasons. The decision will be notified to all parties to the hearing in writing
within five working days.

If any of the parties, representatives or observers, wish to discuss any matters relating
to the hearing, Officers will be available at the conclusion of the meeting.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 7

AGENDA ITEM:

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: Wednesday 24 May 2017

Report of:  Director Of Leisure And Wellbeing

Contact for further information: Michaela Murray (Extn 5326)
(E-mail: michaela.murray@westlancs.gov.uk)

SUBJECT: APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN
RESPECT OF JUNK, 12 CHURCH STREET, ORMSKIRK L39 3AN

Borough wide interest
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To consider an application under the Licensing Act 2003 (the Act) for the Review
of a Premises Licence in respect of Junk, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk L39 3AN.

2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1  The Sub-Committee’s instructions are requested.

3.0 PREMISES INFORMATION

3.1 Address of Premises: Junk
12 Church Street
Ormskirk
L39 3AN

3.2  Premises Licence Holder: Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd
27 Granby Close
Southport
PR9 9QG

3.3 Designated Premises Supervisor: Mr Stephen Warbrick
Jessop House Hotel
65 Church Street
Tewkesbury
GL50 5rRZ

Page 7



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

A Premises Licence was originally granted for the premises on 1 May 2014. An
application was received on 8 July 2016 to transfer the Premises Licence to the
current Premise Licence Holder, Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd.

On 25 November 2016, a variation application was received from Burroughs &
Boschetto Ltd requesting an extension to the operating hours. Lancashire
Constabulary submitted a representation against the grant of the application at
that time, and the matter was referred to the Licensing Sub Committee on 6 April
2017. The Committee decision is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

A location plan of the premises and the surrounding area is attached as Appendix
2 to this report.

THE APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

In accordance with the Act, on the on the 6 April 2017 Lancashire Constabulary
submitted an application for the review of the Premises Licence in respect of
Junk, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk. The grounds for the Review as stated in the
application are:

In January 2017 these premises were granted extended hours in addition to
further conditions being imposed to assist the premises in promoting the licensing
objectives.

The operators since this time have consistently failed to comply with the
conditions attached to the licence and have therefore been committing criminal
offences with regards the provision of licensable activity.

The failure of the operators to promote the licensing objectives have lead to
incidents occurring at the premises which have required third party assistance to
resolve as the operators do not appear to be able to manage the premises in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and are undermining the Crime and
Disorder licensing objective.

A copy of the full application for review is attached as Appendix 3 to this report.

Lancashire Constabulary have provided a recommendation report regarding the
review which is attached as Appendix 4 to this report.

In accordance with Section 51(3) of the Act, the relevant Notices detailing the
aforementioned grounds for Review were displayed on the premises and in the
immediate vicinity thereof, giving interested parties and responsible authorities,
the right to make representations regarding the application for Review. The
notice was also published on the Council's website. The Premises Licence
Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor have been forwarded copies of the
application for Review.

Page 8



5.5

6.0

6.1

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

For Members' information, the aforementioned Notices displayed on the premises
were removed on two occasions during the period in which additional
representations could be received. Licensing Officers reaffixed the Notices on
both occasions.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

No representations have been received from members of the public or
responsible authorities.

LICENSING POLICY AND LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority must have regard to the provisions of the Act. In
addition, Section 4 of the Act provides that a Licensing Authority must have
regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and to the guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Act.

The Council's Licensing Policy provides that licence holders should be given
sufficient warning of any concerns regarding problems, which have been
identified at the premises, and the need to make improvements. Licensees are
expected to respond to such warning and implement the necessary remedial
action. The message is clear that any failure to respond to such warnings would
more than likely lead to a request for review of the licence.

As Members will be aware, the four licensing objectives are as follows:

- The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
- Public Safety

- Prevention of Public Nuisance

- The Protection of Children from Harm

The Act provides that before determining a review application, the Licensing
Authority must hold a hearing to consider it and relevant representations.

The Licensing Authority in determining a review application, having had regard to
the application and any representations, may take the following steps if it
considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective:

(1) Modify the conditions of the licence

(i) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence
(i)  Remove the Designates Premises Supervisor

(iv)  Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months
(v) Revoke the licence

In deciding which of the powers to use it is expected that the Licensing Authority
should, as far as possible, seek to establish the causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. Any action the Committee may wish to take should
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate response in the cause of promoting the licensing objectives.

Page 9



7.7

8.0

In particular, Members’ attention is drawn to the following sections of the Policy,
which must be read in conjunction with this report:

Section 4.0 Prevention of Crime & Disorder pages 10/12
Section 12.0 Reviews and suspension pages 37/39
Section 13.0 Appeals pages 40

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT IMPLICATIONS

8.1 The Human Rights Act 1988 makes it unlawful for a Local Authority to act in a way

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

111

that is incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights. The
Council will have particular regard to the following convention rights;

Article 6

that in the determination of civil rights and obligations everyone is entitled to a fair
public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial tribunal
established by law;

Article 8
that everyone has the right to respect for his home and family life;

Article 1 of the First Protocol
that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his/her possessions
including for example, possession of a licence.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS/COMMUNITY STRATEGY

The recommendations contained in this report have limited sustainability and/or
community strategy implications. However, the Council’s Licensing Policy
(required under the Act), which underpins the Committee’s decision, impacts
upon many areas within the Community. The Licensing Objectives contained in
the Policy fit closely with many aspects of the Community Strategy and has the
following links with the Community Strategy: Community Safety (issues A, C and
E); Economy and Employment (issue D); Health and Social Care (issue A).

FINANCIAL AND RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

No additional financial or other resources are required.

RISK ASSESSMENT

The Council has a legal duty to administer the Act and is under a legal duty to
determine the matter contained in this report. A failure to determine this matter
would result in potential legal challenge.

Page 10



Background Documents

There are no background documents (as defined in Section 100 D (5) of the Local
Government Act 1972) have been relied on to a material extent in the preparation of this
report.

Equality Impact Assessment

The decision does not have any direct impact on members of the public, employees,
elected members and / or stakeholders. Therefore no Equality Impact Assessment is
required.

Appendices

Sub Committee Decision (Appendix 1)
Location Plan (Appendix 2)
Review Application (Appendix 3)
Lancashire Constabulary Recommendation Report (Appendix 4)

Page 11






APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION IN RESPECT OF JUNK
BAR, 12 CHURCH STREET, ORMSKIRK, L39 3AN

On the 24™ January 2017 the Council's Licensing Sub-Committee (the Sub-
Committee) considered an application for a variation to the Premises Licence from
Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd (the applicant) submitted under Section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act). This application was in respect of The Junk
Bar, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk L39 3AN

With the permission of the Sub-Committee and in accordance with the Council's
Hearing Procedure, the Licensing Officer introduced the application. The
applicants acted in person. Sergeant Bushell presented the Police’s case and was
supported by PC Mick Gim.

Prior to the hearing the Police set out which parts of the application they had issue
with and those that could be agreed. The applicant maintained that they wanted
the Sub Committee to consider their application for extended hours and the
amended hours suggested by the Police where not agreed.

The main area of contention were the extension of the hours allowing the sale of
alcohol and regulated entertainment until 02.30 on a Friday and Saturday with the
premises operating hours being extended until 03.00. The Police relied on
evidence of problems that arose when the Premises had operated under a
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) during freshers week. The Police indicated that
they would withdraw their representation if either the terminal hours where reduced
or if the applicant agreed to put two door supervisors on the door from 22.00hrs in
the event licensable activities where to be undertaken until 02.00 or later.

In any event they required some of the conditions to be strengthened.
There were no other representations submitted either for or against the application.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence from the Applicant that the additional hours
had been requested in order that they may operate for the same hours as other
establishments within the town centre. They stated that at the moment customers
were leaving their premises a lot earlier than their actual closing time to ensure that
they were in other venues that opened later. They did not feel that they required
door staff as the clientele did not warrant that level of security. In addition, they felt
that the presences of door staff were not beneficial and that their existence often
escalated a problem. They gave examples as to where they had had bad
experiences with door supervisors.

As part of the hearing the Applicants confirmed that they would be happy to amend
their application for Regulated Entertainment and Alcohol Sales to terminate at
02.00 with the operating hours terminating at 02.30 on a Friday and Saturday.
They did not see why they should be expected to have door supervisors on the
doors from 22.00hrs when they could currently open until 01.30 without the need
for door staff. They stated that to employ two door supervisors for the hours stated
was not financially viable, would put substantial pressure on them and would result

Page 13



in the price of drinks increasing to cover the cost.

The applicant felt that as owners they were better placed to control who went in
and out of the venue. They confirmed that they were on site most nights it was
open to the public and in any event they had a senior member of staff with
considerable experience who would be present if they were not there.

The Police gave evidence that whilst the premises had operated under a
Temporary Event Notice to the extended hours there had been issues in particular
people leaving the venue with drinks contrary to the premise licence conditions
along with broken glass outside the premises. Later that night a group of 10
persons where seen outside the premises one of whom picked up a broken bottle
and had to be dealt with by staff. The Committee heard that one of the staff was
SIA registered and had come on the door following queries by the Police but this
had left only one member of staff to deal with customers. The applicant was
reminded that he could not legally self-deploy door staff without being registered.

The Applicant stated that the glass had not necessarily come from their
establishment and that it was impossible to stop people coming out of their
establishment with drinks.  They gave examples of other premises who also
allowed customers out of their venues with drinks.

The applicant was reminded that it was their responsibility to show the Committee
that they were responsible retailers and that they could operate the additional
hours without undermining the four licensing objectives. The Police questioned
one of the applicants about the four licensing objectives and he had difficulty in
answering.  In addition, the applicants were asked if they could confirm what
measures they were putting in place to promote the licensing objectives. Again
they appeared to have difficulty answering but after being pressed confirmed that
they would agree to be part of the radio link system and would ask patrons to leave
quietly.

Information was presented that the training records where not kept on the
premises and although the applicant stated that they did do risk assessments as to
whether door staff were needed there was no record of this. In addition, there did
not appear to be any incident or refusal logs in place.

The Police outlined that all the other premises that operated later had door staff
and that they were worried that if this premises didn’t employ door staff there was a
risk that problem clientele would naturally migrate to this establishment as they
would know that there were no door staff to prevent them from going in. The
Police stated that although they had given examples of other premises that had
door staff these conditions had be offered forward by the applicants and they knew
of other establishments who would voluntarily employ door staff if they thought the
situation warranted it.

The Applicant openly admitted he knew he was breaching his licensing conditions
when allowing customers outside the venue with drinks but stated that it was
impossible to stop. He stated that the Sub-Committee was “not in the real world” if
they felt that they could be stopped or that door supervisors would prevent this

Page 14



from happening.

Decision

When considering whether any of the four Licensing Objectives would be
undermined by the application, the Sub-Committee concluded that on this occasion

the “Prevention of Crime and Disorder” was potentially an issue.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The Sub-Committee considered the issue of crime and disorder and the issues
raised by the Police. The Sub-Committee noted that there had been problems
when the premises had operated later hours under a TEN and that they Police had
been required to offer assistance.

The Sub-Committee accepted the Police’s evidence that there may be issues with
the migration of problem customers if Door Supervisors where not employed in this
premises when they were required elsewhere and although the applicant had
confirmed that they would be on the premises whenever late night activities were
taking place they did not think this was sufficient to prevent the licensing objectives
being undermined.

The Sub-Committee felt that better practices should be employed and training
records, incident logs and refusal books should be in place and made available on
reasonable request.

They had serious concerns about the applicant’s ability to properly manage the
premises in light of their inability to recall the licensing objectives and/or disregard
or inability to adhere to the licensing conditions already in place. @ The Sub-
Committee did not accept that the Applicant could not stop people leaving the
venue with glasses if proper provision was put in place.

The Sub-Committee did accept the Applicant's argument that to employ Door
Supervisors from 22.00 hrs would place a unreasonable financial burden on them
when taking into account their current operating hours and there being no
requirement for door supervisors.

The Sub-Committee considered paragraph 9.12 of the Guidance as well as
paragraph 2.1, which states that a Licensing Authority should look to the Police as
the main source of advice on crime and disorder. This was considered alongside
the case of Thwaites and the examples of crime and disorder stated in the
representations. The Sub-Committee considered the offer to use the Radio Link
and the current conditions on the licence to see whether these proposals went far
enough to ensure that the Prevention of Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective
would not be undermined.

When taking into account all of the above, the Sub-Committee concluded that they
gave greater weight to the fact that there had been evidence of issues of crime and
disorder when the premises operated to a later hour under a TEN.. They believed
that conditions already on the licence needed to be strengthened and that the

Page 15



employment of Door Supervisors would be necessary to operate to the later
terminal hours to ensure the Crime and Disorder objective would not be
undermined.

They were minded to the fact that if there was evidence of problems in the future
the Review procedure dictated by the 2003 Act could be used to reassess the
effectiveness of the licence.

In considering this matter the Sub- Committee had regard to its Licensing Policy and
the guidance issued under S.182 of the Licensing Act. It considered the relevant
Licensing Objectives on this occasion was ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’.

On hearing evidence from the Applicant and Lancashire Constabulary the Sub —
Committee:-

RESOLVED:

A. That the sale of alcohol shall be permitted between 10.00 hours and 01.00
hours Sunday to Thursday and 10.00 hours to 02.00 hours Friday and
Saturday.

B. That the premises shall be open to the public between 09.00 hours and 01.30
hours Sunday to Thursday and 09.00 hours to 02.30 hours Friday and
Saturday.

C. That the provision of films shall be permitted between 10.00 hours and 01.00
hours Monday to Sunday.

D. That the provision of recorded music shall be permitted between 10.00 hours
and 01.30 hours Sunday to Thursday and 10.00 hours and 02.00 hours Friday
and Saturday.

Annex 3 will be amended as follows:-

E. That the condition attached to Annex 3, stating that the operation of the premises
be undertaken by a Designated Premises Supervisor with the minimum of 12 months
experience in control of a Licensed Premises shall be removed.

F. That all staff shall be trained in relation to the licensing objectives and that this shall
be documented, this document shall remain on the premises at all times and made
available to any responsible authority upon request.

G. That on a Friday and Saturday or any other time the premises provides licensable
activity until 02.00 hours or later there will be a minimum of 2 door supervisors on duty
on duty from 12.00 Midnight until the premises is closed to the public.

H. That on any other trading night the provision of door supervisors will be on a risk
assessment basis taking into account the nature and type of operation being
conducted on that night. The risk assessment will be documented, retained on the
premises and produced for inspection upon the request of any responsible authority.

The Sub — Committee added the following condition to Annex 3:-

Page 16



I. That the premises will operate an incident log, which shall be retained on the
premises at all times and be made available for inspection to any responsible
authority upon reasonable request.

All other conditions at Annex 3 shall remain.

The Applicant agreed to the addition of the following condition to Annex 2:-

J. That the premises shall operate the radio link scheme whenever the premises are
open to the public.

Page 17






el

O \W
-
<o

MOCR STREE l_

o

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the Permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller

Lancash‘ire Date: 04/05/2017 of Her Majesty's Stationery Office (C) Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

County “‘5‘;’3’)' Lancashire County Council - OS Licence 100023320 (C)
Council (",,\i;l;’i{) Centre of map: 341399:408279







Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises
certificate under the Licensing Act 2003 ' ‘

“ PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use -
additional sheets if necessary. .

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing

Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description
Junk

12 Church Street

Post town Ormskirk Post code (if known) L39 3AN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known) :
Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

: Please tick ves
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises O

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises O

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the [
nremises
premises

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) X

Page 21



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below) '

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M O Mrs . [ Miss [ Ms [ Other title
‘ (for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2
Page 22




nd ad
Sergeant 1506 Anthony Bushell
ire Constabulary
Division L icensing Unit

X O

OO w
g
a

fo)
3
0
- 0
7]
=
=
(1]

Telephone number (if any)
01257 246227

E-mail address (optional)
anthony.bushell@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Dilanaa tink Ana Ar mara
N 1ISaov LUV VT VI 11vVIg

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

N nuihlis eafaty
&) puvi SQiSiy

3) the prevention of public nuisance

AY tha nratantinn nf childran fram harm
—r’ |IIV P'v‘gv‘lvll N1 NI Sr T L BT NLE T T ICaAN Y

¢

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

INTAST IR Wi gr w et FvReST TEe

In January 2017 these premlses were granted extended hours in addltlon to further
conditions being imposed to assist the premises in promoting the licensing
objectives. '

The operators since this time have consistantly failed to comply with the conditions
attached to the licence and have therefore been committing criminal offences with
regards the provision of licensable activity.

The failure of the operators to promote the licensing objectives have lead to incidents
accurring at the premises which hava required third party assistance to resolve as
the operators do not appear to be able to manage the premises in accordance with
the Licensing Act 2003 and are undermining the Crime and Disorder licensing
objective .

Page 23 ‘




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On 25 November 2016 an application was received from Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd
requesting an extension to the operating hours, the police at this time made
representations against this application. Having made the representations the police
sought to negotiate the hours and conditions in order to reach an position that would
be agreeable to all parties and therefore alleviate the requirement for a hearing.

Unfortunately the operators would not look to mediate, the main area of contention -
being the requirement for door supervisors to be employed at the premises, a
situation which has always been severly resisted by the applicants, therefore a
hearing was listed.

On 5 January 2017 a visit was conducted at the premises which uncovered failures

to comply with conditions on the licence.
. L}

On 24 January 2017 the hearing was held at the council offices in Ormskirk, where

after heaing submissions from both parties the licensing sub-committee granted

some extended hours but also imposed conditions.

The main conditions being the employment of door supervisors on a Friday and
Saturday and the use of a town centre link radio, a condition which was in fact
volunteered by the applicants.

At the conclusion of the hearing the applicants were informed that they would be sent
written confirmation of the sub-committee decision and that they would have 21 days
from receipt to appeal to the Magistrates Court. :

On the night of 27 January 2017, PC Ginn, in an attempt to assist the operators
visited the premises and dropped off a leaflet which detailed how the applicants could

obtain a CCTV link radio.

On 1 March 2017 an e-mail was sent to the operators by West Lancashire Borough

Council (WLBC) Licensing Officers outlining that this was the final day for lodging an

appeal and that if this did not happen then the conditions and hours as agreed at the
-hearing would come into force.

A copy of the decision notice was also attached to this e-mail along with a warning of
the consequences should any of the conditions not be complied with.

On 11 March 2017 PC Ginn visited the premises at 00:30 hrs where he spoke to
Philip Boschetto. At the time of the visit it was found that there were no door
supervisors employed nor were the premises in possession of a town centre link
radio despite PC Ginn having dropped off the information .

It was pointed out to Boschetto that they were breaching their licence by not
complying with the conditions at this time.

As a resuit of these breaches the police sent the operators a letter on 21 March
2017. The letter outlined the breaches, gave an explanation of the conditions and a

warning regarding the consequences of failing to comply with the conditions on the
licence.

On this date PC ginn also issued the operators with another leaflet detailing How they
could obtain a town centre CCTV radio.

4
Page 24




On 22 March 2017 Boschetto contacted the police licensing department at Chorley in
order to speak with PS Bushell. As the officer was not present the call was taken by a
member of police staff who would say that Boschetto was very aggressive and
abusive towards both the officer and herself.

Due to his demeanour the staff member contacted PS Bushell who attended Chorley
police station and re contacted Boschetto as he had requested.

Boschetto was again very abusive and aggressive towards the officer, making
allegations of harrasment and accusing the officer not not knowing what he was
talking about. Despite the officers attempts to converse with Boschetto he would not
listen and continued to shout over the officer, as a resuit the officer had no option but
to terminate the call.

It would also appear that Boschetto had, that day, made similar calls to PC Ginn who
also had to terminate the call and to the licensing officer at WLBC who had to warn
him as to his deameanour.

A short time after the call made by PS Bushell to Boschetto, the officer received a
call from Burroughs, this call was more rational and the officer was able to enter into
a discussion with Burroughs around the contents of the letter and in particular in
relation to the interpretation of the condition relating to doorstaff on a Friday and
Saturday.

During the conversation Burroughs explained that his reading of the conditions meant
he did not need to have door supervisors on duty if he did not operate till 02:00, it
was accepted by the officer that it could be read this way but that this was not what
the sub-committee intended and that the intention was that they required doorstaff on
a Friday and Saturday if the operated past midnight.

The officer,in an attempt to resolve this offered to consult with the legal officer at
WLBC to confirm the intention of the committee and would inform him of the
outcome.

With regards the CCTV radio it was agreed by Burroughs that they had in fact offered
this condition, that they still had not acquired one and that he was in fully understood
that he was committing offences if he continued to operate without one.

On 27 March the officer met with WLBC's licensing manager and legal representative
to discuss the doorstaff condition, it was conceded that there could be an adverse
interpretation, however it was confirmed that the intention of the licensing sub -
committee was that door supervisors should be employed from midnight on a Friday
and Saturday and that should be the enforcement position.

Later that date PS Bushell sent Burroughs an e-mail outlining this decision and the
polices' postion with regards this, there has been no response to the officer re the
contents of the e-mail.

On 28 March 2017, WLBC sent out the varied licence which was accompanied by a
letter outlining the council's position re the doorstaff condition.

On the same date WLBC officers received a phone call from Burroughs in response
to the letter, he outlined that he understood what the intention of the committee was
but as it had been written incorrectly he was going to maintain his position and not
employ doorstaff if he was not operating till 02:00, he also maintained that the council
was not operating in accordance with its own policy and that if he received any
further letters he would instigate legal action.

5
Page 25




On 30 March 2017 a visit was conducted at the premises by Special Constables
experienced in licensing, to check the premlses was in compliance with it's new
licence.

As a result of the visit the officers identifed a number of issues with regards the
operation of the premises;

- It was noted that the DPS was not in day to day control of the premises and was in
fact only DPS in name only. As part of the variation application there was a request
for the restiction on the DPS having 12 months licensing experience to be removed,
this was agreed by the police as they believed it was the intention to transfer the DPS
to either Burroughs or Boschetto. This understanding was confirmed to the officers
on the visit however up to time of writing no such application has been submitted.

- The CCTV system was checked and found to be 6 minutes slow. The footage was
reviewed in particular with regards the operation of the premises over the 25 into 26
March 2017, this being the date that the clocks went forward, so in effect at 01:00 the
actual time would change and it would be 02:00. At a displayed time of 02:32, so in
realtime taking into account the 6 minutes difference at 02:38, an incident occurred
inside the premises involving a drunken female which staff at the premises had
trouble dealing with. After about 15 minutes of the staff trying to eject this woman
they were assisted by passing Street Pastors who removed her from the premises
and escorted her home. It was explained by Burroughs that staff had been
threatened and abused by this female, it was highlighted that if they had employed
doorstaff as required this would not have been an issue.

- There was no incident book in place or being used at the premises and the incident
involving the female was not recorded as required by the licence.

- The CCTV radio was still not in place, however it was stated that they had that day
ordered one from Ebay, it was pointed out that this may not be compatible with the
local system and may not work on the network. The reason for thlS was that the
offical system was too expensive.

- The documentation for staff training in relation to the licensing objectives and
Challenge 25 has been produced but had not been delivered to staff, and in fact one
member of staff was asked to sign the documentation there and then.

it would appear that early on in this visit Burroughs had to remove himself from the
meeting as he was swearing initially and Burroughs was adamant that he knew the
law and that he had no intention of employing doorstaff. His view was that Challenge
25 and preventing people from leaving with glasses is un-enforceable and so dosen't
think he should try.

Enquiries with the Street Pastors on duty on the evening of 25/26 March 2017
confirm that they did indeed attend the premises to deal with the drunken female. It
was especially noted that at this time the Street Pastors were accompanied on their
rounds by Councillor Savage, who is the current mayor for Ormskirk.

The lead for the Street Pastors, David Mutch and Councillor Savage have both raised
concerns around the incident and in particualr to the behaviour of the bar staff/
management indicating that one of the staff was very abusive towards the female.

The Mayor has particularly hlghllgted areas of concern from her point of view these
being;

- The owner appearing to aggrevate the stuation

6
Page 26




- No security personnel on duty to assist with the removal of the female
- That the customer had either gained access whisit inebriated or achevied that state
whilst in the premises.

It should also be highlighted that on the date of the above incident the premises was
in fact operating outside of its operating hours in that it should have stopped
providing licensable activity at 02:00,but in fact was still operating after that time.

At 23:40 on 31 March 2017, PC Ginn visted the premises on the request of PS
Bushell in order to obtain the CCTV coverage of the incident relating to the drunken .
female. Burroughs who was present at the premises stated he would send it by e-
mail or put it onto a pen drive, however he declined one when offered by the officer.

~ At time of writing no footage has been received.

At 21:54 on 1 April 2017 PC Ginn was on Church Street in a liveried police vehicle
when he was approached by a woman who complained about the conduct of a
drunkien female who had entered the Junk premises .

The circumstances being that the complainent was in the premises with her husband,
family and friends to celebrate her birthday when a druriken female entered and
joined them. The complainent approached the staff and the drunken female was
escorted from the premises, however after a short while she returned and sat with
the party again.

This second incident necessitated the complainent Ieawhg the premises and
approaching the doorstaff at the premises next door asking for help to remove the
female, they however pointed to the officer in the vehicle.

PC Ginn accompanied the complainent back to the premises and escorted the
female from the premises, whilst doing so he heard Boschetto say to the complainent
"WHAT DID YOU DO THAT FOR" the officer formed the impression this was in
relation to asking for police assistance.

At 00:17 on 2 April 2017, PC Ginn was on duty in company with his Sgt, driving
aiong Church Street when he observed a maie leaving the premises with almost a full
pint of lager, the officers stopped this male and advised he return to the premises
which he did reiuctantiy, cieraly in breach of the condition on the licence.

On returning to the premises Burroughs was seen to speak to the male who was
stood at the bar.

A short time later Burroughs approached the police officers to report that the male .
had again ieft the premises with two giasses, and didn't know what to do as trying to
take them from the male may cause a fight. it was pointed out to Burroughs that the
use of doorstaff wouid alieviate the probiem.

PC Ginn whiist speaking to Burroughs formed the opinion that he was under the
influence of alcohol at this time and it was confirmed that there were no doorstaff on
duty at the premises.

The police have reai concerns in reiation to these premises and in particuiar to the
operators Burroughs and Boschetto. It is clear that they do not have any regard for
the Licensing Act, Licensing Objectives and have shown contempt for the
responsible authorities charged with enforcing the legislation.

They have, despite a number of warnings, continued to ignore the conditions

7
Page 27




attached to their licence and so in effect have been, and still continue to, operate the
premises unlawfully since the time allowed for appeal expired on 1 March 2017.

This has led not only to the undermining of the crime and disorder licensing objective
but fundamentaly to the undermining of the partnership working that currently exisits
between the police, council licensing and the other operators within Ormskirk's
nightime economy.

The police do not have any confidence in their ability to operate a licensed premises
within the night time economy.

As such the police submit this review application to bring the the premises licence
before the licensing sub-committee for their attention and consideration as to what
sanctions, availalble to them under this procedure, would be appropriate to ensure
the licensing objectives are not further undermined or offences committed.

8
Page 28




: Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before Y

If yes please state the date of that application
o o Day Month Year

EEEERERER

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

9
Page 29




Please tick yes
* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsibie X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises ceriificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements - X
my appiication wiii be rejected -

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3) -
Signature of appiicant or appiicant’s soiicitor or other duiy authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)
As Above

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

. Please list any additionai information or details for exampie dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The appiication form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf

provided that they have actual authority to do so. .
5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

1
5

10
Page 30




Review of Premises Licence - Section 51 Licensing Act 2003

Applicant - Lancashire Constabulary

Respondent — Burroughs and Boschetto Ltd

JUNK

51 Church Street Ormskirk

Documents on which the Police would wish to rely;

Statement of PC Ginn (Note statement is un-signed having been received electronically,
original signed copy will be produced for the hearing)

Doc 1 - Police representation letter dated 13 December 2016

Doc 2 — E-Mail from Sgt Bushell to Edwar&‘Burroughs dated 16 December 2016

Doc 3 — Record of licensing visit to Junk dated 05 January 2017

Doc 4 — Decision notice and reasons from WLBC

Doc 5 — E-mail from PC Ginn to Sgt Bushell dated 28 January 2017

Doc 6 — E-mail from WLBC to Edward Burroughs-dated 01 March 2017

Doc 7 — E-mail from PC Ginn to Sgt Bushell dated 11 March 2017

Doc 8 — Letter from Sgt Bushell outlining breaches and consequences dated 21 March 2017

Doc 9 — E-mail from Sgt Bushell to Edward Burroughs re outcome of meeting with WLBC
legal dated 27 March 2017

Doc 10 — Letter sent to Burroughs and Boschetto Ltd from WLBC
Doc 11 - E-mail from WLBC licensing officer regarding telephone call from Burroughs
Doc 12 - E-mail to Sgt Bushell from SC Newsham re visit to the premises on 30 March 2017

Doc 13 — E-mails from David Mutch and Councillor Savage re incident on 26 March 2017

Page 31




|_RESTRICTED. vivlien complete) FORM MG11

Witness Statement
(CJ Act 1967, 5.9 MC Act 1980, s.s.5A (3a) and 5B MC Rules 1981, r.70)

Statement of Michael Ginn

Age if under 18 Over 18 (ifover 18 insert “over 18”). Occupation Police Constable

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if [ have
wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated the day of April 2017 Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ ]

feummbs sultsnca dotaile e mam)
(SURPPY WIAESS Geiliis On reaiy

Signature

I am Police Constable 1560 Ginn of the Lancashire Constabulary, the Ormskirk Town Centre
Community Beat Officer based at Ormskirk Police Station.

At 23:20hrs on Friday 2787 anuary 2017, following a Licensing Committee hearing, I attended
Junk, Church Street, Ormskirk, where I spoke to Mr Phil Boschetto and Mr Ed Burroughs,

handing Mr Boschetto a leaflet detailing how to obtain a CCTV Radio from the supplier Darren
Perrins at dcs2way.co.uk.

anned nutcide Tunlk Church Qtreet Ormelirls in

WP VU UMUJIWY § Wiy WwilWid Vil DU Wely VL1000 Sy 512

clearly see that there were no door staff present on

VIIrS Oon savb \.lu: 1 AVACAR Wik

ith PC3799 Bahauddin. I coul

[e)

5

e

B W
T Q

£

Mr Boschetto ieft the premises and spoke with me through the passenger window of the police
vehicle.

I asked why he didn’t have door staff on and he replied that they were stopping serving at 01:00
and emptying by 01:30. I asked if this was the case last weekend. He states they closed at 00:15
and 01:00hrs so didn’t have door staff on.

I asked why they didn’t have a radio. Mr Boschetto stated he had lost the leaflet and was going

1
to contact me on Monday. I told him I would drop another leaflet off.

I warned Mr Boschetto that he was breaching the licence by not having the radio and that they
had agreed to purchase.

At 11:42hrs on 21¥ March 2017 I delivered another CCTV Radio leaflet under the door at Junk.
I took 2 photographs of the leaflet being posted.

At 12:45hrs on Wednesday 22 March 2017, I received a mobile call to my works

SAMSUNG. I answered the call and a male started talking on the line. After a short while, I
realised that the caller was Mr Boschetto.

I explained that I did not manage to get a ShopWatch Radio leaflet to him until yesterday
(21/3/17). I could hear Mr Boschetto talking over me as I talked to him.

He then said that PS Bushell and I should stop harassing him.

Signature Signature witnessed by
Page 32




FORM MG11
Continuation of Statement / Interview of Michael Ginn PAGE 2

| agam tried to explain to Mr Boschetto who wasn’t listening, interrupted and wouldn’t let me

The phone cail was not constructive and Mr Boschetto was ‘ranting’ and not being reasonable.
[ terminated his call.

At 23:40hrs on Friday 31% March 2017, I attended Junk, in company with PS253 Carr on
behalf of PS Bushall to seize CCTV footage of an incident at the premises on 26/3/17. I spoke

to Mr Burroughs inside the premises. I requested the CCTV footage which Mr Burroughs

ctafnd l’IP “rnnlr‘ m:nd to me 111 an emaﬂ or rln“'rnlend onto a pnn Aﬁun or dlsc L'I\'/Ir DIIPrcug}\n

was prowded with my email address and declined a DVD disc and pen drive which I offered to

Around 21:54hrs on Saturday 1™ April 2017, I was static in a liveried police vehicie on Church
Street, Ormskirk, when a female (‘Sharon’) knocked on the vehicle window. She stated it was
her birthday celebration in Junk where she was sat with her husband, family and some friends.
A very drunk female had entered Junk and sat with Sharon and her friends and family. They
had established that the female was called ‘Donna’ but she was so inebriated that she was
unable to recall any other detail or make any sense at all.

4 y
Sharon approached and spoke with Junk staff and ‘Donna’ was escorted out of Junk
A chAaet vxrlaal Ee +hs ‘Y, ? 4 A A 4 yxrith Qhoenndo smneber again agais
A SNOTt WIS arter ulis, "Lonna réiumed ana sat willh onaroi s paity agatin again

Sharon left Junk to seek help and spoke with Door Staff at Mi Mi and Gin asking for help to
remove ‘Donna’.

Door Staff pointed Sharon towards the police vehicle on Church Street.

I accompanied Sharon back to Junk and spoke with ‘Donna’ who was as described, very drunk.
‘Donna’ was slurring her words, unsteady on her feet, her eyes were glazed and she could not
recall her own surname, address, how she had come to be in Ormskirk or whether she was with
other people. ‘Donna’ smelt of intoxicants.

I escorted ‘Donna’ from Junk. A I left the premises, I
Boschetto clearly said to Sharon: “WHAT DID YOU DO
in seeking police assistance.

aw Mr Boschetto with Sharon. Mr
HAT FOR?” I assume in reference

Donna had to be supported as she walked to the police vehicle.

Donna was taken to an address in Skelmersdale which she finally recalled after much cajoling.
Despite maintaining this was her home address, I had cause to disturb and get out of bed one of
Donna’s friends.

]nnrn]ﬁ at

o
15 LALIE Wl U Irl.\i\db’

g “l 4.
eaving the front door of Junk

At 0N1Thrg on tha gcame da o

PN VV i 7311 Uiw Oduliw Giwy

I
Ormskirk in comparny with PS253. Carr when we saw a male
with an almost full pint glass of Es in

The male with the pint glasses headed towards the Parish Church. I stopped the police vehicle
and requested that the male return the glasses to Junk. On the second request he reluctantly

Signature Signature witnessed by
Page 33




FORM MG11
Continuation of Statement / Interview of Michael Ginn PAGE 3

went back inside Junk. I saw Mr Burroughs inside the inner door of the premises. He spoke

A __ - P | I'-A,A aa sl L

with the male. As we passeq, 1 saw the male with the plIll gldbbeb stood at the par.

L.

We then parked up by the ‘band stand’ at Moor Street/Moorgate and Mr Burroughs knocked on
the vehicle window a few minutes later.

Mr Burroughs informed us that the male with the pint glasses had left Junk again with the
glasses. Mr Burroughs asked what he should do in such circumstances as he could probably
take them off the male but this may start a fight.

PS Carr informed Mr Burrouchs tha

o
AW NRil BIALVALIAWAE LVAL ASWRLAN e ELL

employed on the door.

Mr Burroughs was jovial and I formed the impression that he was under the influence of
aicohol.

I made a search of Church Street, finding the male who had been in possession of the pint
glasses in Subway on Church Street, he no longer had the glasses. I made a search of the
immediate area but could not locate the pint glasses.

Mr Burroughs approached us again and repeated his earlier comments about what he should do
in the circumstances. I informed him that it was his duty and one of his licensing conditions to

ensure people did not leave the premises with glasses from his premises.

Throughout both incidents, no door staff were present on the premises or door of Junk.

.- - - e - L T

Signature ' Signature witnessed by
- Page 34




Lancashire
Constabulary

police and communities together

Licensing Unit, Preston Operating Centre, Lancaster Rd North
PRI 2SA

Tel: 01772 209794
e-mail: centrallicensing@]lancashire.pnn.police.uk

Licensing Officer

West Lancashire Borough Council
Robert Hodge Centre

Stanley Industrial Estate

Stanley Way

Skelmersdale

WNS8 6EE 13" December 2016

emises Licence — Junk, 12 Churc|

A Ssmaxa Ak W Swid A A LeLaling A VAL Wi

2

Tha h A n atian fram D
10¢ yuhvu have received an uyyuuauuu iOom 'l

vary the premises licence at the above premises.

£z,

The application seeks to make a number of variations these being;

e To amend and increase the hours for provision of licensable activity/closing
time at the premises

e To add the provision of films as a licensable activity

o Toremove a condition from Annex 3

With regards this application I will detail below the particular aspects of the

npphnnhnn nﬂﬂ ﬂ-\ﬂ pnlinn ccﬂ-nnmh: in 'elatleﬂ tc tha perGSUd Vaﬂaﬁﬂ“",

B Films — The applicant seeks to introduce this licensable activity onto the licence

requesting the hours of 10:00 to 01:00 Sunday to Thursday. — With regards this the
police make no representations.

There is also a request to provide this activity from 10:00 until 02:00 Friday and
Saturday — With regards this the police would make representations however would
seek to withdraw these representations if the hours were amended to the hours as
applied for Sunday to Thursday (10:00 to 01:00)

F Recorded music ~ The applicant seeks to increase the terminal hour for provision
of thig activity on Sunday to Thursday 10:00 to 01:30, this is an increase of 30
minutes to what is currently permitted. — With regards this the police would make no
representations

There is also a request to increase the terminal hour of this activity on a Friday and
Saturday 10:00 to 02:30, this is an increase of 1 hr 30 minutes on what is currently
permitted - With regards this the police would make representations however would

Page 35




seek to withdraw these representations if the hours were amended to the hours as
applied for on Sunday to Thursday 10: 00 to 01:30)

J Supply of alcohol - The applicant seeks to amend the hours for the provision of this

Af1 La2N
activity on a Friday and Saturday from 10:00 to 02:30, this is an increase of 1 hr 30

minutes on what is currently pcrmltted With regards this the pohce would make
representations however would seek to withdraw these representations if the nours

were amended to 10:00 to 01:30 Friday and Saturday.

L Hours premises are open to the public — The applicant seeks to amend these
hours on a Sunday to Thursday from 09:00 to 01:30, this is an increase of one hour at
the start of business to what is currently permitted - With regards this the poltce
make no representations.

There is also a request to amend the hours on a Friday and Saturday from 09:00 to
03:00, this is an increase of one hour at the start of business and an increase of 1hr 30
minutes on what is currently permitted at the end of business - With regards this the
police would make no representations to the increase in hours at the start of

business, however would make representations against the terminal hours

proposed. However the police would seek to withdraw these representatzons lf the

als -
acrnuuu: huulﬂ WeEire ul’llﬁ'."dﬁl‘l' io sniow uu:prcn’uaea LIUDU“ “l U‘ UU ."'rluuy ana

. Saturday

In relation to the representations made above the police would say that the granting of
the hours as applied for would undermine the prevention of crime and disorder and
public nuisance licensing objectives. The grounds for this being that not long after
opening these premises operated later hours using Temporary Event Notices during
Freshers week. On police visiting issues were found wh1ch caused the police concern
and advice to be given to the operators.

The application also seeks to remove a condition from the licence that stipulates the
DPS at these premises needs to have 12 months experience, this condition was applied

to the premises in relation to the previous operators and is not relevant to the current

operators. Therefore the police make no representations in the removing of this
condition.

It is also noted that the applicant has completed the boxes under Section M which
relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. Having looked at this the police
feel that these entries do not add anything new to the conditions that already exist on
the licence and would therefore recommended that these be disregarded. The

conditions that currently exist on the licence should be retained with the exception of
the condition as mentioned above.

-Yours faithﬁﬂly e e e

PS 1506 Bushell N
Licensing Manager '
Preston Operating Centre

On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police

Page 36




FW FW JUNK- PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION

From: . Bushelil, Anthony
sent: 16 December 2016 10:36
To: ed@junktaproom.com

c: Murray, Michaela <Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk>
Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk); Denton, Antony

A b Nan+tani
{Antony.Denton@westlancs.gov.uk)

Subject: FwW: Fw: Junk- Premises Licence variation

Ed ‘ . i

I have received your email below and in relation to your request I would say the
fallowing A

I have initially suggested 1.30am so as to balance off allowing you extra time
but keeping the security

condition to the one currently attached to the licence ie ris
As you are relatively new

operators and we had issues over Freshers, I would say that you could run the
premises for 5/6 months _ .

then if there were no issues we could consider increasing the hours gradually.
This is what has occurred .

with other premises in the town. If as you and philip said yesterday that you
would want till 2am to fall, )

in line with the other premises you have mentioned then I would consider 2am
however I would use . ' '

you argument with regards falling in line with Styles and Mimi and Gin.by
imposing a further doorstaff

condition which stipulated you will employ a minimum of 2 door supervisors from
a_specified time tilil .

close on days you operated til1l 2am. This would replicate the conditions on both
premises you :

-

mentioned, the condition on Mimi states they have to be on from 8pm, I wouldn’t
Took for that_early_but

spimei ] adl m e mde vt T -~
would certainly be Tooking fr

>~

d h
W

aceacca
Al ITaIw

m 10pm till close

'so if you want 2am with 2.30 (Friday and Saturday only)closing I would want the
condition re1at1n? to - . . .
doorstaff currently attached to_the licence removing and replacing with the

following,

*  .on a Friday and_saturday or any other time the premises provides
Ticensabie activity tiii_02:00 nrs '

or later the Premises will have a mi

22:00 till the :

premises is closed to the public

* PRr Fapes

on any other trad _
a risk assessed basis

talking into account the mature and type of operation being conducted on that:
night. This risk

assessment will be documented, retained on the premises and produced for
inspection on the - :

request of any responsible authority.

nimum of 2 door supervisors on duty from

» .
-

ing n

(D
-3

<
)
n

ors will bha on

1 would also remind you that you are not in a position to seif deploy doorstaft
so you would need to
engage the services of a company to provide the security.

T

If you are agreeéable to the inclusion of the above two conditions I would agree
to your request for

timings of Friday and Saturday licensable activity till 02:00 closing at 02:30.

Let me know your thoughts
Regards

PS 1506 Tony Bushell

South Licensing (Preston, Chorley, South Ribble, West Lancs)
Police Operating Centre

Lancaster Road North

Preston

Page 1

Pagé37



Visit ) Page 1 of 2

Summary

Premises JUNK
Reference LICENSING VISIT
Date and Time 05/01/2017 21:00

" Description PS 1506 REQUESTED SPECIALS VISIT TO RUN
THROUGH THEIR LICENSING CONDITIONS -
PHILIP BOSCHETTO IN CHARGE AT TIME OF
VISIT. NO CUSTOMERS IN AT TIME OF VISIT.

UNARBLE TO PRODIUICE PL CLIRRENTLY APPLYING

=l Al NS

FOR EXTENSION TO HOURS. AT 21:15 HRS THE
CCTV WAS SHOWING 22:19. EARLIEST
RECORDING AVAILABLE IS 3RD DECEMBER 2016.
CURRENTLY NO CCTV SIGNAGE DISPLAYED. 5
STAFF IN TOTAL NQ RECORD OF LICENSING
OBJECTIVE TRAINING. TO BE SCANNED AND

|mricLIm A LI~

EMAILED TO SGT. BUSHELL TOMORROW AS HE

KEEPS THEM AT HOME. SEAN PHYSICK SIA
BADGE # 0130 1105 2400 3093. HOLDS PL
HOWEVER UNABLE TO PRODUCE AT TIME.

. DOSCHETTO HAD CLAIMED THAT THE ONLY
ISSUES AT THE PREMISES RECENTLY WERE TWO
BROTHERS HE EJECTED. WHEN ASKED FOR
EVIDENCE ON AN ENTRY IN THE INCIDENT
BOOK FOR THIS NONE WAS AVAILABLE.
BOSCHETTO HAS LESS THAN 12 MONTHS
EXPERIENCE AS A DPS AS PER LICENSING
REQUIREMENTS REVISED IN NOVEMBER

Llf\\AfC\IED [3) (o CTED MAM ANP LUTARACEIE ADE
FIYYLVYLN F LD JI1LF AL AW TIUVIOELD ARG

CURRENTLY APPLYING FOR A VARIATION TO
HAVE THIS REMOVED.

[ Send Letter“ Documents (0) ” Edit Details

Officers

Code Name

9024 NEWSHAM, MICHAEL - Special Constable

9483 COLL, JENNIFER - Special Constable

Responsible People

. Page 38 e
htt]) //hutmnkeeperu llmnkeeper/wswuetaus aspx 110—41U 12 31/03/2017



APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE VARIATION IN RESPECT OF JUNK
BAR, 12 CHURCH STREET, ORMSKIRK, L.39 3AN

On the 24™ January 2017 the Council's Licensing Sub-Committee (the Sub-
Committee) considered an application for a variation to the Premises Licence from
Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd (the applicant) submitted under Section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act). This application was in respect of The Junk
Bar, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk L39 3AN

applicants acted in person. Sergeant Bus

supported by PC Mick Gim.

With the permission of the Sub-Committee and in accordance with the Council's
Hearmg Procedure the Llcensmg Officer introduced the application. The
i

sented the Police’s case and was

Prior to the hearing the Police set out which parts of the application they had issue
with and those that could be agreed. The applicant maintained that they wanted
the Sub Committee to consider their application for extended hours and the
amended hours suggested by the Police where not agreed.

The main area of contention were the extension of the hours allowing the sale of
alcohol and requlated entertainment until 02.30 on a Friday and Saturday with the

premises operating hours being extended until 03.00. The Police relied on

evidence of problems that arose when the Premises. had operated under a

Temporary Event Notice (TEN) durlng freshers week. The Police indicated that

i atble
they would withdraw their representation if either the terminal hours where reduced

or if the appltcant agreed to put two door superwsors on the door from 22.00hrs in

4t

tne event IICGHSHDIB aCIIVIIIBS wnere to De unuertaKen umu U& UU or later
in any event they required some of the conditions to be strengthened.
There were no other representations submitted either for or against the application.

The Sub-Committee heard evidence from the Applicant that the additional hours
had been requested In order that they may operate for the same hours as other
establishments within the town centre. They stated that at the moment customers

were leaving their premises a lot earlier than their actual ¢ closing time to ensure that

they were |n other venues that opened later They did not feel that they required

thent | I ~nfa oAt bl Eald
door staff as the clientele did not warrant that level of s security. In addition, they feit

that the presences of door staff were not beneficial and that their existence often

escalated a problem. They gave examples as to where they had had bad
experiences with door supervisors.

As part of the hearing the Applicants confirmed that they would be happy to amend
their. application for Regulated Entertainment and Alcohol Sales to terminate at
02.00 with the operating hours terminating at 02.30 on a Friday and Saturday.
They did not see why they should be expected to have door supervisors on the
doors from 22.00hrs when they could currently open until 01.30 without the need
for door staff. They stated that to employ two door supervisors for the hours stated

~mainl et st man bl mimn mimal iaaa

was not finai u..mny vu:uw, would put substantial pressure on wnem anda wotild resduilt

Page 39




in the price of drinks increasing to cover the cost.

The applicant feit that as owners they were better placed to control who went in
and out of the venue. They confirmed that they were on site most nights it was
open to the public and in any event they had a senior member of staff with-
considerable experience who would be present if they were not there.

The Police gave evidence that whilst the premises had operated under a
TAamsmmrams ¢+ NAtina ¢ tha

Temporary Event Notice to the extended hours there had been issues in particular
people leavmg the venue with drinks contrary to the premlse Ilcence conditions
along with broken glass outside the premises. Later that night a group of 10
persons where seen outside the premlses one of whom picked up a broken bottle
and had to be deait with by staff. The Commitiee heard that one of the staff was
SIA registered and had come on the door following queries by the Police but this
had left only one member of staff to deal with customers. The applicant was

reminded that he t:ould not legally self-deploy door staff without being registered.

The Applicant stated that the glass had not necessarily come from their
establishment and that it was impossible to stop people coming out of their
establishment with drinks. They gave examples of other premises who also
allowed. customers out of their venues with drinks.

- The applicant was reminded that it was their responsibility to show the Committee

that they were respor nsible retailers and that they could operate the additional
hours without undermming the four Iicensmg objectives The Poltce questloned
one of the appiicants about the four licensing objectives and he had difficulty in
answering.  In addition, the applicants were asked if they could confirm what
measures they were- putting in piace to promote the licensing objectives. Again
they appeared to have difficulty answering but after being pressed confirmed that .
they would agree to be part of the radio link system and would ask patrons to leave

quietly.

Information was presented that the training records where not kept on the
premises and although the applicant stated that they did do risk assessments as to
whether door staff were needed there was na record of this. In addition, there did

not appear to be any incident or refusal logs in place.

The Police outlined that all the other premises that operated later had door staff
and that they were worried that if this pramises didn’t employ door staff there was a
risk that problem clientele would naturally migrate to'this establishment as they
wouid know that there were no door staff to prevent them from going in. The
Police stated that although they had given examples of other premises that had
door staff these conditions had be offered forward by the applicants and they knew
of other establishments who would voluntarily employ door staff if they thought the
situation warranted it. :

The Applicant openly admitted he knew he was breaching his licensing conditions
- when a!!c\'wng customers outside the venue with drinks but stated that it was
|mpossub|e to stop He stated that the Sub-Committee was “not in the real world" if

= Ale md Al

they feit that they could be stopped .or that door supervisors would prevent this

Page 40



from happening.
Decision

When rnnqudpnnn whather any of the four In-pnemn nhmrhunc would be

|2 R R 14 WV W

,undermlned by the application, the Sub-Committee concluded that on this occasion

tha "Drn\lnnhnn af Crima and Dieardar wine natantia Ar oo s
MINe 1 WVSALIVMWI WV WU QA I WIS Vwoaao PU‘G' II.ICIII] Qll 19vuIs,
Thio Punismmbinm ~f Mufonm memed P el oo

s riavetiuu I A\ fii1e aina wisSoiger

f @ P e ¥ ¥ gy o PR | P Sy PRGN DRI S S B,

IIIU OUU‘UUHIIHIH&U CUNsIiueicu I.IIB Ibbutl UI CIme dﬂu ulboruer anag ne ISSUBS
raised by the Police. The Sub-Committee noted that there had been problems
when the premises had operated iater hours under a TEN and that they Poiice had
been required to offer assistance.

The Sub-Committee accepted the Police’s evidence that there may be issues with
the migration of problem customers if Door Supervisors where not employed in this
premises when they were required elsewhere and although the applicant had
confirmed that they would be on the premises whenever late night activities were
taking place they did not think this was sufficient to prevent the licensing objectives
being undermined.

reasonabl_e request

They had serious concemns about the applicant's ability to properly manage the
premises in light of their inabiiity to recaii the iicensing objectives and/or disregard
or inability to adhere to the licensing conditions already in place. @ The Sub-
Committee did not accept that the Applicant could not stop people leaving the

venue with glasses if proper provision was put in place.

The Sub-Committee did accept the Applicant's argument that to employ Door
Supervisors from 22.00 hrs would place a unreasonable financial burden on them
when taking into account their current operating hours and there being no
requirement for door supervisors.

The Sub-Committee considered paragraph 9.12 of the Guidance as well as
. pdldglapn 2.1, which states that a Licensing Authority shouid look to the Police as
the main source of advice on crime and disorder. This was considered alongside
the case of Thwaites and the exampies of crime and disorder stated in the
representations. The Sub-Committee considered the offer to use the Radio Link
and the current conditions on.the licence to see whether these proposals went far
enough to ensure that the Prevention of Crime and Disorder Licensing Objective

would not be undermined.

When taking into account all of the above, the Sub-Committee concluded that they

gave grnal'nr \Mnlﬂh'l’ to the fact that there had been evidence of issues of crime and

dlsorder when the premuses operated toa Iater hour under a TEN.. They belleved

e linm moalle . mim b e B e o A L _ PRy Wy | Dy _

Page 41




employment of Door Supervisors would be necessary to operate to the later
terminal hours to ensure the Crime and Disorder objectlve would not be
undermined.

They were minded to the fact that if there was evidence of problems in the future

e O e Rl

the Rewew procedure dactated by the 2003 Act could be used to reassess the

Ule QUIudllbe IbbUb‘u UIIUUI' O IOL Ul lllU leellblllg Hbl II GOHS[UEI’BU II‘IB I'EIGVHHI
Licensing Objectives on this occasion:was ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’.

On hearing evidence from the Apphcant and Lancashire Constabulary the Sub -
Committee:-

RESOLVED: ‘ '

A. That the sale of alcohol shall be permitted between 10.00 hours and 01.00
hours Sunday to Thursday and 10.00 hours to 02.00 hours Friday and
Saturday.

. That the premises shall be open to the public between 09.00 hours and 01.30
hours Sunday to Thursday and 09.00 hours to 02.30 hours Friday and
Saturday. ‘

C. That the provision of films shall be permitted between 10.00 hours and 01.00

hours Monday to Sunday.

D. That the provision of recorded music shall be permitted between 10.00 hours

and 01.30 hours Sunday to Thursday and 10.00 hours and 02.00 hours Friday

and Saturday.

fus]

Annex 3 will be amended as follows:-

E. That the condition attached to Annex 3, stating that the operatlon of the premises
be undertaken by a Designated Premises Supervisor with the minimum of 12 months
experience in control of a Licensed Premises shall be removed.

F. That all staff shall be trained in relation to the licensing objectives and that this shall

be documented, this document shall remain on the premlses at all times and made
availahla to any rpqnnnmhln ::ufhnnhl upan rnnnnc:f

rovidag licans, hl
TN TiIvAW ST 1T lvuwlv

erwsors on duty

3¢
=K>)
N ¢
o
O
=
W
c
-0

. o s h‘. .—. Y P g prpenpv . |

1 any othér trading night the plUV!bIUII of dooi supervisors will be on a risk
assessment basis taking into 'account the nature and type of operation being
conducted on that night. The risk assessment wiii be documented, retained on the
premises and produced for inspection upon the request of any responsible authority.

The Sub — Committee added the following condition to Annex 3:-

Page 42




I. That the premises will operate an incident log, which shall be retained on the

premises at all times and be made available for inspection to any responsible
authority upon reasonable request.

e =

J. That the premises shali operate the radi
open to the public.

Page 43




From: Ginn, Michael

Sent: 28 January 2017 01:52
To: Bushell, Anthony
Subject: CCTV Radio

Dropped a Town Centre Link Radio leaflet off with Mr Boschetto and Mr Burroughs

also appeared,
23:20hrs Fri 27/1/17.

Thanks
© Mick

CCTV RADIO

Page 1

Page 44




" R N

From: Murray, Michaela <Michaela. Murray@wesnancs gov. uk>

Sent: 01 March 2017 15.00

To: . Edward Burroughs

Ce: : Bushell, Anthony; Ginn, Michael

Subject: Committee Decision Re: junk, Church Street, Ormskirk
Attachments: junk committee decision.docx

HIi

| can confirm that the 21 day appeal deadline for the above is today. If you do not appeal the Licensing Sub
Committee decision you will be required to implement all the conditions agreed at the hearing. | have attached a

copy of the Committee decision for your information.

To date we have received no correspondence indicating an appeal has been lodged.

Please note that a breach of the premise licence conditions could be referred for prosecution or a review hearing
requested.

Thanks

Michaela Murray
Seniorl irnnqlnn nfﬂrnr

West Lancashire Borough Council
Robert Hodge Centre, Stanley Way, Skelmersdale WN8 8EE
www.westlancs.gov.uk

Think before you print - save energy, paper and ink

30 2 35 fe e s fe e s e sje o 3¢ o e dfe e o e 3 5¢ e e abe o 2 afe e she o e o 3 afe o e s e s e e s e s e s ¢ s e 2B 2 3¢ s e e e e ok e s e ol e se e sk sk s ke Sk

This email and any ﬁ!es transmitted with it are f‘o..ﬁd..‘.l..l and may be legally privileged. They are
intended solely for se of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the
anm am b rauadle ad da Alomlaca digseileaaia o dlade

- 21 ~ am v r Alaoan £
d.uulc:sacc, yUU are 1ol auuiorisea l.U ULSWIUDT, UILSULIUULG, uupy Of USC uiis ¢~iidaii1 o1 D.Lly auauuucul. I.U l.l. pug

you have received this message in error please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-
mail and any attachments. Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender
and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to
be an expression of the Council's position. This email message has been checked for the presence of
computer viruses. The Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure this email and any attachments are virus
free but it is the recipient's responsibility to ensure that they are.

sfe e ke e e fe ke ke e s o s s s ek s s s 3 o o 3 b afe e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e sde s e e e sk e s sk sk she ok e e sk e e fe e e e ole e e e

[ore

Page 45




Bushell, Anthgn_y

J

From: Ginn, Michael

Sent: 11 March 2017 01:41

To: ) Bushﬂ", Anthony

Ce: Murray, Michaela (Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk)
Sublect ek

HiTony

Spoke to Phil Boschetto at Junk 00:30 on Sat 11/3/17.
There were no door staff on and they have not purchased a Town Centre Link Radio.

I asked why he didn’t have door staff on and he replied that they were stopplng serving at 01:00 and emptying by
01:30. | asked if this was the case last weenenu He states they ciosed at 00:15 and 01:00hrs so didn’t have door

staff on.

| asked why they didn't have a radio (I dropped a leaflet off the day after the Iast hearlng) Phil stated he had lost the
jeaflet and was going to contact me on Monday I’ii get another leaflet to them.
i warned Phii that he was breaching the llcence by not having the radlo and that they had agreed to that.

Phii states that neither Ed or himseif have recelved ANY CORRESPONDANCE slnce the hearing. | can see that Ed Is
copied into one of icheala’s ¢ mails, . 0. ,

Thanks
. MickG

PC1560 Mick Ginn

Ormskirk Neighbourhood Poiicing Team
01695 566444/566445

- N

07815 448 155

Page 46




Ldf l(.db[ lll e
Constabulary
police and communities together

Licensing Unit, Police Station, St Thomas’s Road, Chorley, PR7 1DR

12 Church Street,

Nirraleiel-
AJILIDALIA,

West Lancahire.

LYo s .

L39 3AN
21 March 2017
Dear Sir

Breach of Premises Licence Conditions — Junk, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk

As you are aware a hearing was held at West Lancashire Borough Council (WLBC)

offices on 24 January 2017 to discuss the prnpnepr! variation to the preﬂ'ncnu lirannca

for Junk.

At the conclusion of the hearing the licensing sub-committee resolved to grant an
extension to your hours and both amend and add further conditions to your licence.

You were informed on the day of the hearing that you had the right to appeal the
committees decision and that you had 21 days from recelpt of the decision notice to
do this.

I am aware that Edward Burroughs was sent an e-mail on 1 March 2017 by WLBC

ranging infarming van that tha nvr nes

] men tland Ao
lewuams u.u.u;uu.us Yvyu uiat e LL uuy apﬁcm PGLlUd GA]JUW On l.ual. uau: r.u.xu as no

appeal had been lodged the variation to the licence would come into effect.

On 11 March 2017, upon my request PC Ginn visited the premises at 00:30 hrs v';fhere,
he spoke to Philip Boschetto. Whilst there he noted that you were not complying with

the conditions on your licence in that did not have dnnrqtaFF on duty and you did not

have a town centre radio.
By way of explanation;

» The doorstaff condition requires you to have a minimum of 2 door supervisors
on duty at the premises from midnight on a Friday and Saturday, irrelevant of
what time you operate till on those days. The discretionary aspect comes
when you want to operate till 02:00 hrs on any other day, but there is no
discretion as to the requirement for doorstaff on Friday and Saturday and you

need to have them on if you go past niidnight

Aibimen 1 vt ~lane d
u.

p-’
E
-
et
<
f o]
o
a
(0]
PRI
<
=
a

Page 47




to the public so from the time you open in the morning till you close at night.
I am aware that PC Ginn prov1ded you with details of how to obtain a radio

tha hanetie s
the day after the hearin g0

but :y"" o far failed to do so.

Your failure to comply with these conditions means that your provision of licensable
activity is unlawful and as such you are committing criminal offences. The
punishment for this offence is a fine of up to £20,000 and or 6 months imprisonment.

In addition to this if it is found that the premises are also undermining the licensing
objectives then you would be subject to review proceedings with the ultimate sanction
of revocation,

I would urge you to ensure you are in full compliance with your premises licence
conditions before you provide any further licensable activity from the premises, I

nd tha : £
nrn'n]rl warn you th fhaf 14" you nnﬂhﬂne to br\-aCh your hcence and the lJLU‘V"Lnion of

licensable activity is found we would have no alternative but to consider prosecuting
you for any offences disclosed and seek revocation of your licence.

If you wish to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours talthtully

PS1506 Bushell
Licensing Manager
Chorley Police Station

C.C. Michaela Murray West Lancashire Borough Council

ornntad Deam a Qay
Stuyuuu Warbrick — D3515|.J.awu Premises SUpEn visor

Burroughs & Boschetto Ltd — Premises Licence Holder

Page 48




JUNK - DOORSTAFF CONDITION

From: Busheli, Anthony

Sent: 27 March 2017 15:29

To: ed@junktaproom.com .

Cc: Murray, Michaela <Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk>
(Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk); Ginn, Michael

Subject: Junk - Doorstatf condition

Afternoon

Following on from our conversation last week regarding the interpretation of the
doors supervisor : '

condition and that I would seek clarification on this issue, I have had a
meeting this afternoon with the

Liceng}ng department and the legal representative for west Lancashire Borough
Council. :

As a result of the meeting I can confirm that the intention of the Tlicensing

Sub-Committee in imposing

the condition for doors supervisors 1is as outiined in my Tetter and that you
should have doors ‘

supervisors employed from Midnight until the premises closes on a Friday and

Saturday irrespective of

whether you open_til1 02:00, as the Ticence authorises you to operate till 02:00

nn “n Aavre Am vy Thae 1e
i l-lle;c WAy a3 Wil Y 1tuila LI

further reinforced by the contents of the final paragraph at the bottom of page
3 and continuing onto )
page 4 of the decision notice.

I believe vour premises licence will be issued to you shortly
covering letter explaining |
the intention of the condition.

Therefore with regards this condition it is still our position that if you
operate after midnight on a Friday ‘
and Saturday you need. to employ a minimu
until the premises

; e sl e
¢loses and that if this is foun

P | ~

1" B 219 )
Tlicensable activity is unauthorised
and therefore unlawful.

of 2 door supervisors from midnight

o =3

not to be the case then the provision of

with regards the other condition breach relating to the town centre radio it was
accepted by you that

this is very clear in that if you do not have one at any time the premises is .
open this would also be a

breach of a_Tlicence condition and again would render the provision of Ticensable
activity unlawful.

should you, after you have been issued with your 1icence, be found to be in
breach of any conditions
contained within then we woul
premises Ticence and
return it before the Licensing Sub-Committee for their consideration.

d have no option then but to seek a review of the

Q
Q

Regards

PS 1506 Tony Bushell

Ssouth Division Licensing _
(Preston, South Ribbie, Chorley, West Lancs )
Chorley Office 01257 246227

anthony.hushell@lancashire.nnn.police.uk

Page 1

Page 49




Directorate of Leisure and Wellbeing Services
David P. Tillsray BSc {(Hons) MBA MCIER
Director of Leisure and Wallbeing

Robert Hodge Centre — Staniey Way
Skelmersdale ~ West Lancashire WN8 8EE
Telephone: 01695 577177

Website: www.westlancs.gov.uk

Email: Lll-ﬂ‘..—!. si‘ng_‘,“-guirig"”‘;gm" i63tancs.qov. uig
N i

Date: 31 March 2017

Southport Your Ref:

PRI 9QG A

rs S Our Ref: WK/000223784
Please ask for: Licensing
Direct Dial No: 01695 577177
Extension:

Dear Sirs

. Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Variation: Junk, 12 Church Street, Ormskirk,

Lancashire, L39 3AN.

Please find enclosed the complete Premises Licence and Premises Licence Summary.

e i L _

Please ensure that the Summary is dispiayed prominentiy in your premises.

| have aiso attached a further copy of the Committee Decision from the hearing held on 24
January 2017 in respect on the above. | would draw your attention to condition G on the
committee decision. It is the opinion of this Authority that if you operate after midnight on'a
Friday and Saturday, you need to employ a minimum of 2 door supervisors from midnight
untit the premises closes. If this is found not to be the case, then the provision of licensable
activities are unauthorised and therefore unlawful.

Should you be found to be in breach of any conditions

______ WS INATRE

Licence then we would have no option but to seek a review of the licenc

' . H H H ey T ReY
the Licensing Sub-Committee for their consideration.

d within your Premise

y
and retumn it before

@

Please conta any further information.

Yours sincerely
Michaela Murray

Senior Licensing Officer

nc:

m

Premise Licence/Summary
Committes Declsion

Kim Wel::.l?ej;éﬂé(g_ens) MSc

4 s
WG BATULULIVE

!




Bushell, Anthony - ' . -

From: Jordan, Samantha <Samantha.Mullen@westlancs.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 March 2017 15:16 :

To: ' Bushell, Anthony

Subject: FW: junk-Door Supervisor condition

Samantha Jordan

DEI‘IEOI’ LICGI'ISIIIQ UIIILUI’
West Lancashire Barough Council

Tel: 01695 577177 Ext: 5315

Direct dial: 01695 585015

Fax: 01695 585126 '

Woaest Lancashire Borough Council
Rabert Hodge Centre, Staniey Way,
Skelmersdale WN8 8EE .

westlancs.gov.uk <http://www.westlancs.gov.uk/>

T%_ k b =L s il Smuren srammsswys  vmomoem o el

fore you print - save snergy, paper and ink.

From: Jordan, Samantha
Sent: 28 March 2017 15:13
To: Charlson, Paul <Paul.Charison@westlancs.gov.uk>; Lovelady, Kay <Kay.Lovelady@westlancs.gov.uk>; Murray,
Michaela <Michaela.Murray@westlancs.gov.uk>
Subject: Junk-Door Supervisor condition

Hello
Just had a call from Ed Burrows.

e said that he has received the letter in respect of Annex 3 and the premises being in breach of the door
ppr\lgcnrq condition.

 is in plain English the Committee have written something they didn’t mean to write, he

knows what they should h ave written but it doesn't state that and therefore he will be continumg as he has done

U'lrf‘

e Bt it RN Ut P P Y Y N « Yol B PV Uit Iy | Wiy | Sy U I gy ey |

He has spent ali night reading the Licensing Act and aiso WLBC Licensing Policy and he beiieves we are not acting in
accordance with our own Policy and believes we haven't got a leg to stand on. With regards to the £20.000 fine an
up to 6 months imprisonment we shouidn’t be making promises we can't keep. if the ietters continue he wiii
taking legal action as we are wasting his time and acting vexatious and not within the spirit of the act.

o
foi]

He did not allow me to explain, when | asked if he wanted Michaela to phone him back he said "l know care."
Sam

Samantha Jordan
Senior Licensing Officer
West Lancashire Borough Ceuncil

Tel: 01695 577177 ?}E 5315

Direct dial: 01695 585015
Fax: 01695 585126

Page 51




Subject: RE:

Good Marning Sergeant,
So we met Phil and Ed, | think this visit was one of the longest we’ve ever done however of note:

The registered DPS is not in day to day control of the business merely a name on the Licence. Phil has a PL and now
the restriction on the 12 months experience has been removed plans to appy to be DPS.

On the day of the visit they have placed an order for a Pubnet Radio however due to the cost of the official scheme
have ordered one from Ebay. | have informed them that the official Radio would be chipped/encrypted and a
purchase from ebay, although the same model would not necessarily work on the network. '

Documentation: No Incidents reported no book available. Documentation as agreed for the staff RE Licencing
objectives and Challenge 25 has been produced however has not been delivered to staff. One member of staff was

asked to sign the document whilst we were there,

Signage: CCTV Signage and leave Quietly sngnage is in pIace however signage asking not to drink or take glasses out is

ien =Y 3 i arya wae raviawad havvavas i chaiilAd o madnd

b Ve ISpIEy - ik v H L3 1 h L VRS WO ISVICYWEM ITWYWO VDT 1L 1 IJUIW VT TIviCU
that the clocks went forward at 01:00 so in theory this premise should have been closed. There were no Door staff
m oAlecbrs s -..-l.-.. colmem mf Ed ae en avidansad b ATV Ar o Hlicwmlavad Hona A8 N3 VNI IANA T e ccin To m 257 im o
O QUTY DY aGMissiONn Orca a 50 EVIGENCEU Y Luiv. AL a GISPIayea Uime Or V4i3< 20/VI/ UL/ UNETE IS a Waman

al :

o then falls to the floor in the entrance. She is clearly drunk and this is then followed

by approx. 15 minutes of the btdﬁ trying to eject her, There isn’t any audio however £d has confirmed that the staff
were being threatened by the woman and she was swearing at them. She was subsequently ejected by Street
Pastors who deait with her outside. We pointed out that this couid have been deait with eariier and perhaps
prevented if Door Staff were employed. CCTV also shows Customers smoking and drinking on the front. Phil does
challenge them however there isn‘t a designated smoking area for this premise.

Phil removed himself from the room early on in our meeting. He was swearing initially however | think we won him
over in the end. Ed is adamant that the law, Barristers and the world is on his side and has no intention of émploying
door staff as he believes they will have a detrimental effect on the image of his business as well as the cost. He was
claiming harassment from the Police and would be speaking to his MP at the next Surgery. Ed seems to want to die
for this cause believing that Challenge 25 and Preventing people from removing glasses is un-enforceable so doesn’t
think he should try as lots of other Premises get away with morel

Sgt Bushell, PC Glinn and the WLBC Licensing team are all canspiring to close them down.

I think that’s all from us. Thank you for the challenge | think we held our own knowledge wise.

Good luck with this one.If you need anything further please le us know.

See you soon

Jen & Mike

[y

Page 52




15T i .

_F;gms d:\ua mi |M-I-_
SR ATTRR L= LS ) *

Sent: 31 March 2017 20:09

To: Bushell, Anthony

Subject: : Re: Street Pastors 26/03/17

Hi Tony, : ' '

'ﬁ'\.ﬂ Qivant Dactnr +tanm v donra] A 5 _. —_—

1ae Street rastor team were on patrol on omuruuy 26th Marcn and on passmg tll bar at

apprommately 01.20 we heard an argument between a lady and the barman.
The premises were empty apart from the one lady sitting at the bar.

The barman was trying to get her to leave but he was very aggressive and usmg foul and abusive language
IOWEI’GS ner

We managed to get the lady outside and sat her on the bench in the street:
There was another waiter and he was very helpful , wereas the main barman continue his verbal abuse.
The WLBC Mayor Liz Savage was with us and she witnessed the incident.

The lady was quite drunk but after a few minutes talking to her we found out were she lived and we escorted
her home to Ravenscroft Ave:

If you require any further information please let me know.

Regards

Dave Mutch ‘

Ormskirk Street Pastors Co-ordinator

On.31 March 2017 10:11:54 BST, "Bushell, Anthon ny" <M{’%‘W—.ﬂ:u:u__m
wrote: o ‘ :

Hi Dave

Wondered if you could let me have a contact telephone number so | can give you a call, just an enquiry in relation to
the street pastors having to asslst with the ejection of a drunken female from J'i.iﬁ" on the above date

Thanks

Tony

PS 1506 Tony Bushell

- South Division Licensing

(Preston, South Ribble, Chorley, West Lancs )
Preston Office 01772 209794

Chorley Office 01257 244227

QAZEN2AED
Mob 079844650358

anthony.bushell@ancashire.pnn.police.uk

*'Il’Il*******#*************************#*#lll**************************i**#****************
ok ok ’

Tins message may contain information Whlch is confidential or pnvﬂeged If you are not the intended

wul.ucm, pwaac advise the sender uumm.udlmy Dy reply e-mail and delete this message and any
attachments, without retaining a copy.

Page 53




Bushell, Anthony

From: EEEEON behalf of Liz Savag U SNERETRNPRII
Sent; ‘ 05 April 2017 12:03

To: Bushell, Anthony

Ce: Murray, Michaela

Subject: - Junk Bar

Dear Tony and Michaela,

On Saturday 25th March, in my capacity as mayor, I went out around Ormskirk with the street
pastors. During this time I saw good practise at the Green Room where a had been refused entry

oy - pamus
T MLV DLV LWL vl a YU

on the grounds that she was already inebriated.

g lady

In the early hours of March 26th we were walking from the Clock Tower, up Burscough Street. As we
approached the Junk Bar, a man shouted to us that he had a customer for us, He opened the door of the bar
and started shouting at one of his customers to get " F..... get out of my bar as we don't want thieves in here"
tha B wraced .

the F word was used more once. Dave Mutch one of the street pastors explained to him that in fact we -
weren't the police and he told us he knew that and that's why he was asking us to deal with the customer.

The customer came out and she was very drunk, She was barely able to stand and was in no fit state to walk
herself home. The street pastors chatted to her and I approached a guy who had come out of the bar to ask
him what had happened. He told me that she had leaned across the bar in an attempt to reach the crisps,

My concerns following the situation are:

that he must be used to dealing with pe

1. The owner appéared to aggravate the situation - considez‘mg ople
who have been drinking and that training may be required.

2. When the situation arose that there was no security on the door to Iielp remove the customer.

3. That the customer had been allowed to gain access in this inebriated state or had gained access prior to

4 L :
becoming this drunk and had therefore been served.

t the events of the evening, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Clir Liz Savage
Mayor West Lancashire

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud gervice.

Page 54

O PRV S



Review of Premises Licence

JUNK

12 Church Street
Ormskirk

Police recommendations with regards review sanctions

Sanction - Removal of DPS

Section 4.3.1 of the Section 182 Guidance states;

Every premises licence that authorises the sale of alcohol must specify a DPS. This will
normally be the person who has been given day to day responsibility for running the
premises by the premises licence holder.

Current DPS is listed as Stephen Warbrick, who is understood to be the step father of
Boschetto and resides in Tewkesbury as such he cannot be said to have “day to day”
responsibility for running the premises.

The police would therefore recommend the removal of DPS to enable a more suitable DPS to
be nominated.

Sanction — Modification of Conditions

The current licence has conditions listed under Annex 2 and also Annex 3, some of which are
duplicated within each section, this makes the licence confusing both in compliance and
enforcement.

There is also an issue in relation to the interpretation of the condition under Annex 3 relating
to the provision of door supervisors at the premises, which in no small part has led to these
review proceedings.

The police would recommend that the conditions contained within Annex 2 are removed and
replaced with the wording “See Annex 3”

Annex 3 conditions should be modified to incorporate the existing conditions under both
Annexes with the duplicated conditions removed.

Therefore the recommendation is that Annex 3 should read as follows;

1. The premises shall install, maintain and operate a CCTV system which will be in use during
all times the premises is open to the public and will comply with the following requirements;

i.  The system will cover all internal public areas of the premises and any external areas
used by customers of the premises

ii.  The system will cover all entrances and exits and be capable of capturing a head and
shoulders image of all persons entering the premises

Page 55



iii.  The system will display the correct time and date and will be capable of time and date
stamping any downloaded footage

iv.  The system will be capable of retaining recorded images for a minimum of 28 days

v.  Atall times the premises is open to the public there will be a member of staff at the
premises who can operate the system and provide any footage requested.

vi.  The Data Controller will provide footage from the system, in a playable format, to
any responsible authority on reasonable request and where that request complies with
the Data Protection Act or equivalent legislation.

vii.  Any requested footage will be provided as soon as practicable and in any event within
72 hours
viii.  The premises will prominently display signage informing customers that CCTV is in

operation at the premises
(NOTE -CCTV conditions have been modified and additional wording added to cater for
issues experienced in obtaining footage previously)

On a Friday and Saturday there will be a minimum of two door supervisors on duty at the
premises from 22:00 until the premises is closed to the public. (NOTE — modified condition
to remove misinterpretation of previous condition, also amended time to reflect incident
occurring earlier than midnight and to correspond with recommendation made by the police
at the variation hearing)

Whenever the premises is authorised to provide licensable activity until 02:00 on a Sunday,
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday, the provision of door supervisors will be the
same as that for a Friday And Saturday. (NOTE — modified condition to remove
misinterpretation of previous condition)

On any day that the premises is not authorised by the premises licence to provide licensable
activity till 02:00 or later (Sunday to Thursday) the provision of door supervisors will be on a
risk assessed basis taking into account the nature and type of operation being conducted on
that night.

The above risk assessment will be documented, retained on the premises and produced for
inspection to any responsible authority upon request.

Notices will be displayed at public exits, in a clear and prominent position, requesting
that patrons respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly.

Whenever regulated entertainment is taking place, regular assessments shall be made
of any noise emanating from the premises. Wherever said assessments indicate that

Page 56



noise is likely to cause nuisance to any local residents, remedial steps shall be taken to
reduce the levels of noise.

8. The premises will operate a ‘Challenge 25’ policy whereby any person who appears
to be under the age of 25 shall be required to provide identification to prove that they
are over 18. The acceptable forms of proof of identification shall be either;

I.  Passport
ii. A UK Photocard driving licence
iii.  Official ID card issued by HM Forces or EU bearing a photograph and the
date of birth of the holder
Iv.  Proof of age card accredited under the Proof of Age Standards Scheme
(PASS)

9. All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained in relation to the ‘Challenge
25’ policy, age related sales and the licensing objectives upon commencement of their
employment. Staff will be subject to refresher training at regular intervals, this
training will be documented and made available for inspection on request by any
Responsible Authority

10. The Premises Licence Holder/DPS will prevent customers taking glasses and bottles
outside the premises at any time

11. The Premises Licence holder/DPS will ensure the curtilage of the premises shall be
kept clean and tidy and free from litter

12. A bound incident book shall be maintained at the premises which will be used to record the
following;

i.  Any challenges, both positive and negative, made to customers relating to the sale of
age restricted products
ii.  The time, date of the challenge, description and or name of the customer and details
of identification produced
iii.  Any incidents relating to the premises, its staff or customers
iv.  This record will include the time, date, nature and outcome of the incident

13. The incident book will be made available for inspection by any responsible authority on
reasonable request (NOTE — modified wording for 11 & 12 due to current wording on the
licence and the fact that incidents are not currently recorded)

Page 57



14. The premises will operate a ‘Shopwatch’ radio and be part of the Ormskirk Town Centre
Radio Link Scheme. The radio will be operated at all times the premises is open to the public
in accordance with the radio Link scheme protocols, which include the requirement to book
on and off with Ormskirk CCTV operators. (NOTE — modified wording to make the condition
more understandable and enforceable as the condition is not currently complied with)

15. The premises will be permitted to provide its authorised licensable activities for an
additional hour on the following days;

i.

ii.
iii.
iv.

The last Friday before Christmas Eve

Christmas Day

Any Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Mondays of Bank Holiday Weekends
From the end of permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of the
permitted hours on New Year’s day

Page 58



	Agenda
	4 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	5 MINUTES
	6 LICENSING HEARING PROCEDURE
	7 APPLICATION FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF JUNK, 12 CHURCH STREET, ORMSKIRK, L39 3AN
	Junk appendix 1
	Junk appendix 2
	junk appendix 3
	Junk appendix 4


